
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: JUNE 19,2006 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT FOR THE 
RM-12 SECTION OF THE LOS ROBLES 1 ADENA STUDY AREA 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the Resolution to amend the Land Use Diagram 
found, in the General Plan Land Use Element. 

BACKGROUND 

At its meeting on May 8, 2006, the City Council approved a zone change for the Los Robles 1 
Adena Study area. In order to ensure that the Zoning Map remains consistent with the General 
Plan Land Use Diagram it is necessary to change the General Plan Land Use category to Low- 
Medium Density Residential (2 dwelling units per lot). 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION 

A Negative Declaration was prepared and approved for the project in conformance with the 
requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There will not be an immediate fiscal impact as a result of this amendment to the General Plan. 
Permitting fees will be collected from any future development proposed on the properties 
impacted. 

Respectfully submitted, 

HIA J. KURT 
J 

City Manager 
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Attachments: 
1. Resolution to Adopt General Plan Amendment 












